



<b>Attendees and intros:</b>	Tin Yzerman, Robert, Bruce, Alex, Carlos
------------------------------	--

**1. Meeting with City Update**

Tim reported on discussion with the city, suggested advocating for additional funding, advocate for partners such as board of trade and BIA, suggested finding partners in council such as Elford and Locke, for criticism suggested using sandwich techniques.

Members discussed writing more positive letters such as thanking the council for funding cycling education in the city schools

**Other discussion**

Discussed HUB's cycling education program

Meeting adjourned at 8:30pm

Next scheduled meeting in January